



Milan Stojanovic

Web Developer, Mobile App Developer & Designer

Skills:

- React JS, React native
- JavaScript (ES5+ , jQuery, AJAX)
- PHP
- Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop
- Bootstrap (3+)
- HTML, CSS (SCSS, Sass, Less)
- PSD to responsive websites

Contact & location:

✉ milanstojanovicdm@gmail.com

☎ +38166 52 95 744

📍 Oskara Davica 23,
34000 Kragujevac,
Serbia

Follow me:

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/milan-stojanovic-559653145/>

🔗 <https://github.com/milankg95>



About me

I am working as a Frontend Web Developer for the past **four years**. I believe in providing **quality work** with long-term relationships with clients. I easily fit into teams. Although I am full-time employed, I am **always open** to part-time jobs. I hope to have a chance to work with you.



Experience

Net sector

01.05.2018 – present

Web Developer, Mobile App Developer, Designer

Quantox Technology

09.10.2017 – 09.04.2018

Frontend Web Developer

Alt E Solutions

01.02.2017 – 01.08.2017

Frontend Web Developer



Education

Technical College of Professional Studies

2014 - 2017

Bachelor's degree, Information Technology